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Clarification No. 1  

Project Title:   Get to know EU 

Publication reference:  EuropeAid/130-947/L/ACT/BA 

Tender number:  EC/BiH/CFP/10/002 

 
 
Question 1: 
Can a student make a simple request to participate in the project? 
 
Answer 1: 
(1) In order to be eligible for a grant, applicants must: 
·        be legal persons and  
·        be non profit making and 
·        be non-governmental organisations and 
·        be nationals[1] of a Member State of the European Union, a country that is a 
beneficiary and/or authorised to participate by the Council Regulation (EC) N° 1085/2006, of 
17 July 2006, establishing an Instrument for Pre-accession Assistance (IPA) as indicated an 
Annex A2 to Practical Guide and 
·        be directly responsible for the preparation and management of the action with their 
partners, not acting as an intermediary.  
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
[1]    Such nationality being determined on the basis of the organisation's statutes which should demonstrate that 
it has been established by an instrument governed by the national law of the country concerned. In this respect, 
any legal entity whose statutes have been established in another country cannot be considered an eligible local 
organisation, even if the statutes are registered locally or a “Memorandum of Understanding” has been 
concluded. 
 
Question 2: 
"2.1.5. Logical Framework please fill in Annex C17 to the Guidelines for applicants." Where 
can I find annex C17, or can you send it to me this e-mail please? 
 
Answer 2: 
Please read Article 2.1.5. Logical Framework as: 
Not applicable for this Call for Proposals 
 
Question 3: 
We would like to know if a Foundation could be considered an eligible applicant for the grant 
EuropeAid/130-947/L/ACT/BA. 
 
Answer 3: 
In the interest of equal treatment of applicants, the Contracting Authority cannot give a prior 
opinion on the eligibility of an applicant, a partner, an action or specific activities.  
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Question 4: 
The documents explained me that the final decision will be made in August. When must the 
project start? Is it possible to start the project in October and end it in July 2012? When is 
the last moment to begin with the maximum of 12 months? 
 
Answer 4: 
A project cannot start before both parties (Contracting authority and successful Applicant) 
sign the contract. The planned duration of a project shall not be lower than 6 months nor 
exceed 12 months. Final decision on start and end time of the project shall be agreed 
between Contracting Authority and successful Applicant respecting these two conditions. 
 
 
 
Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
Constantino Longares Barrio 
Head of Contracts and Finance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


